
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  

 
Email:  

Dear  

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 231106. 

 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 

 
Please could you provide the following information, I am researching what 
actions Healthcare Authorities have taken regarding adopting digital health 
solutions and technologies, aimed at transforming their health services: 

1. Companies contracted to provide the following: 

a. Photocopiers/MFDs 
Konica Minolta 

b. Printers 
Konica Minolta 

c. Print room / reprographics 
N/A 

2. Manufacturers of equipment used for the following (if different to Q1) a. 
Photocopiers/MFDs b. Printers c. Print room / reprographics 
N/A 

3. Length of contract/s and end dates? (Please advise of any extensions 
available) a. Photocopiers/MFDs b. Printers c. Print room / reprographics 
November 2025 Two Years 

4. Number of devices? 

a. Photocopiers/MFDs 
68 

b. Printers 
2 

c. Print room / reprographics 
N/A 



5. Details on how these were procured. i.e. By Framework a. Procurement 
method b. If Framework, please state which framework was utilised 
CPC Framework 

6. Do you have any print management software e.g. PaperCut, Equitrac? If so, 
which software? 
SafeQ 

7. Does the Trust have a Hybrid or Digital Mail Service, if so, who supplies this 
and when does the contract expire? 
Microsoft Office 365 current ESA February 2025 

8. Do you utilise any Document and / or Content Management systems, if so, 
which? 
SharePoint 

9. What EPR / EHR system/s do you use? 
Cleric Computer Systems Ltd - EPCR 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 


